

P. O. Box 919
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

August 7, 1980

Dome Petroleum Corporation
Attn: H. D. Hollingsworth
801 Airport Drive, Suite 107
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Application For Permit to Drill (APD) well
No. 7 Old Trading Post, SW 1/4, sec. 10, T. 26 N., R. 14 W., San Juan
County, New Mexico, lease 14-20-803-2045.

The State of New Mexico requires an 80 acre proration unit for wells
drilled in the Dist Lower Gallup Field. The subject well is within
this field and your APD has been erroneously approved with a 40 acre
proration unit. This office will require you to submit a Sundry notice
changing the proration unit, and a corrected well location and dedication
of acreage plat.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District Oil and Gas Supervisor

cc: Well file
 DRG-1
 ✓RSCC
 Roswell
 BLH
 Chronological file

MSoderman:cln

